

Mr Mitchell Sovechles
Sole Director
The Trustee for the Kooragang Property Trust
69 Scenic Drive
MEREWETHER NSW 2291

07/09/2020

Dear Mr Sovechles

**Modification to the Kooragang LPG Storage Facility (SSD-8448-Mod-1)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the assessment of your current modification to the development consent for the Kooragang LPG Storage Facility (SSD-8448-Mod-1). In accordance with its email dated 31 August 2020, the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (the Department) requests you provide evidence of land owner's consent for the modification.

Land owner's consent must be prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Department's fact sheet *Land Owner's Consent for State Significant Proposals* (FS01, DPE 2015).

You are requested to provide this information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by **Monday 21 September 2020**. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Patrick Copas on (02) 9274 6273 or via email at patrick.copas@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments
as delegate for the Planning Secretary

Attachment 1: *Land Owner's Consent for State Significant Proposals* (FS01, DPE 2015)